f
Mr. Thomas bllcy, Assistant Director Rt 12. Mﬂ&. M, 21701
U.S.8ecret Service g]ﬂ/ .
¥Washington, D.C. 20223 7

Dear My, Kellay,

This $» pursuant to my lettars of August 2 and Decemder 18, 1975 and the FOIL/
PA requests contained in them,

Inbehnuzthosohohﬂmlusbsmhunduthuhttmdouttomm
& severe phleditis from which thers had dkresdy besn permanant damage. {iie has impoasd
soms lixitations and restrictions on me. One related to filing, which was and sometimes
remaine diffiocult and awkward. I have the impression you responded to my 12/18/75 letter
by saying thers are no such files. If you did I would apzreciate a copy for my filea.

There are files on me to my knowledge, and not only in Protective Ressarch. I ax
not suggesting impropriety in them. I an saying that I do wemt them, all of them and
that I would like you to forward tiis to the proper Treasury official. I mean the
TOIA/PA request to include any and all files on or about or pertaining to me, vhatever
their origin.

Itmtpﬂortathuthnomﬁluenmmingh&tothe%ﬂdhrum.
Immmummuwmmumms«u«.mwmma
some of my work led to offioial Treasury actions. if my recollection is not faulty there
¥as a case in which part of the action included colisoting a $160,000 fine.

Ihvemmummwm&mmtainwmdumiﬁum
zore than one occasion and for more than cne purpome. Tou have had others put me under
survelllance for what your part oonsidered to de legitisate reasons that in factfwere
spurious. I have seen gther files on this. 1t 43 real and 1f I 4o not it is not because
I cannot provide more apecifios.

Da-Iha.vctoh&l}nuthtlmﬂduthnbmtbuhjntdmmmuﬂty
mchutmuimmunmuthmsmthMm?x&ohsvomdaontﬁamdtlnn
was more than the involvement of this nature I wrote you about.

I am aware of the poesibidity of ewbarrassment in this but the law prechudes this
as an exsmption frow compliance. That f{l@se report menticned about is one about which I
was not oonsulted, unfortunately. How anyone in his right mind could have credited it I
do mot knowe “% may, in fact, have contributed to Af it did mot camse the phlebitis as
I'11 explain if you wank me to. :

nlmmzmrhuwm.mum,MLmnlmn,
over to counsel. I hope you will re~resd my 12/18/75 letter, Badsuse 1 have not been
provided with the regulations under the smended law sand the Privacy Act I also ask that
tou forward this request to that or those Departmental officers.

Iﬂnanompomntownqmﬂnpummtz.fw5dmmiﬂngmhmr
ot‘moedmurnor.Hyoudomtmwmplaﬁththatmmﬁlukthtmplm
forvard a copy of this as my appeal from a rofusal of the regquest under FOIA,

Sdnosrely,

Harald Veibberg



,Rt. 8, Prederick, Md. 2170}
1/22/76

Hr. Thomss EOJ.ICy. Asst, Dirextor
U.S.3ecret Service

1800 G 3t,, NW

Washington, D.C,

DearTOI.

Aprdil isthsh-chiwsﬁnalhmnthohoofmcrntherthmgoto
court.Thuclaimnottohawmofthadecmtardmdhinn.!ounu
nedlthatmﬁmmthoﬂmtseruoedidmmnmﬂo:‘tm.

From the Memo it aprears that the docunants I do not have =xe the last twe
on the first page, an exchange between Fox, Bouck and Hadonia of Noveaber 29,
19635 and the December 5, 1§63 Bouok letter to Stover,

You will recall, I beliewve, that in my woxk I have had oongidersble interest
intheﬁhanddlthowmomdingdam-)mdthﬂrormmlhawm
mmtofihmﬁdymdw.lwuldnbwmmrdatbhocmphh.
Soy I hevewith request copiss of these and any othar relevant documonts the Seoret
Servieomynothavcgimuinthopast.

Inqymntmdingofmmm&mtmrmeistMaaemyofpummt
intem-tmderthislaw.&.Iudwu&ngthtmplms@mmummta
directly. If the Seoret Bervics elscta to deposit copies elsewhere that, of courss,
is its business. However, three gther agoncies have been providing what is requested
mrmmumcmmxmuofmlmmmummtw.xhneu
thntmﬂorthtalawi&ohavethsri&xttoukthandoomn‘hofthew&m
directly.IfIhannymmforuungﬂdc,Ianmmtﬂm
4hink about tm;inthelightofdavdomataofmtymywmalmmthat
this is 8 proper and perhaps preferable proceedure for the Saoret Service.

Uiththianmthanmmmhmaectlettemmdbymmmmd
thnhhﬂobortxmody.Thooopyofthaiobor’cxemodylemrproudedmemota
carbon partly wesked at the top. It also is an unclear copy. Under the law certain
internal eommunioations are sxenpt from compulsory disclosure. At the time Robert
nmoﬂym.ﬂmtor.mtinmmcnﬂww.ﬂulaawuutomﬁn
agencies only. My interest is in lmowing who Prepared that letter for signatuve.
llyboliafisthattuuurh.tvumahd.Ivoﬂdapvach%aoowoft&ulet—
tor that i3 not masmked unless it does have genuine jnternal communicaticn on it.

We bave discussed aspeots of these doousents in the past. If you could find a
mutually satisfactory time for a little more discuseion of theam I would appreciate
it. Botﬁ.ngtoyourofﬂcamlyinthommﬁ.ugpremt:mmﬂentom.

Bmumﬁmmsﬁnmmﬂwvmttomumatumtnm
because in the course of other work on snother subject I have developed some
information and beliefs that may be of interest to the Secret Servioces.

Sdncerely,

Harold Welsberg



